## 7-11-83

The meeting was called to order by the Chairman, Vincent Pischl. The treasurer's report was read by Mrs. Gutekunst and approved by Mary Lockard and seconded by Robert Grunmeier. The bills as presented in the amount of \$33,181.12 were approved for payment by Mary Lockard and seconded by Robert Grunmeier.

The minutes, of the previous meeting were reviewed with the following comments:correction made to paragraph four to read review by the supervisors not completed. There being no other comments, minutes were approved as written.

Mrs. Miller, owner of the Meadows and Pleasant Springs development asked the board of extension of time to develop same. Motion made by Mary Lockard and seconded by Robert Grunmeier to grant a one year extension effective 7-11-83.

The stop sign ordinance is being reviewed by PennDot. There will have to be an engineering study done at the Rickert Road and Callowhill Road intersection. Multi-stop signs are considered illegal unless they satisfy warrant. Our multi-stop signs will be reviewed.

Glen Stinson of DER called Mr. Wynn and advised that the holding tank ordinance as written could be advertised for adoption.

Mr. Wynn will be having a meeting on Wednesday morning with Carroll Engineers, Bob Bender, and Bob Grunmeier about the Line Lexington Sewer study.

Mr. Wynn reported that regrading of the berm at the Skunk Hollow Quazry and lowering the berm will be done sometime this coming week. Mr. Wynn reviewed the report of the well testing from DER and it was basically the same as the report of our geologist. He is trying to get Robert Young of DER to call on the pumping program. The next testing will be done in August. The quarry is required by the abatement program to start the pumping program.

DER has approved the plan for the sewer extension for Keystone Diner. Keystone Diner will have to get construction permit for same. Mr. Wynn met with representatives of the Calvary Church on the 309 and 113 sewer extension and they will get back to us with their comments.

Besolution 83-18 for Act 537 Plan Revision and funding was approved by Mary Lockard and seconded by Robert Grunmeier.

Mr. Wynn reported that Mr. Poust has been doing a good job on cleaning up his property- a few minor corrections have to be made.

On the Moylan Enterprises, still working on the agreement- Mr. Alderfer is waiting for imput from P.P.&L.Co. on costs.

SPARS model airplane flying still under investigation.

Mrs. Mazurek was told by Mr. Drake that the supervisors do not have the power to grant her request to keep a pony on her property according to our zoning ordinance. She could apply for a variance to the Zoning Hearing Board for this request.

Mr. Ed White of Broad St. registered a complaint about the heighth of the berm at Skunk Hollow Quarry and the drainage problems that have developed because of this. His sentiments were also reiterated by other neighbors at the meeting.

Mr. Maynard of the Hilltown Township Civic Association responded to the registered letter received from Mr. Ramsey by the township and also the Civis Association. Mr. Maynard felt that since the property is privately owned, the problem should be dicussed at the Association's next meeting in September. He felt that some of the problems mentioned in Mr. Ramsey's letter have already been corrected. Mrs. Gutekunst is to write to Mr. Ramsey about this decision.

Mr. Drake reported that he has prepared the Deed of Dedication for the Elton Lindsey subdivision and is waiting for the signed copy to be returned to him. He needs more information to prepare the Deed of Dedication for the Line Lexington Partenership.

Mr. Drake filed a rule against Mr. & Mrs. Bevans- hearing to be held August 1st. However, Mr. Drake reported that Bevens has started to comply with the court order so this may not have to be. Chief Egly read the Police Report for the month of July which was accepted by Mary Lockard and seconded by Robert Grunmeier. The Chief also reported that the flashing lights at the Sacred Heart School and Grasse School need repairs before the school sessions in the fall. He will check with Mr. Wampole to do these repairs. Chief Egly also reported that he has received 12 of the 20 "Help" maps. Chief Egly also read a letter of commendation from the District Attorney for Kerry Trauger on the Marie Miller Case.

-2-2

Burglar alarm ordinances are still being studied before writing same for our township

Mrs. Gutekunst read the Zoning Officer's report for June-\$2738.00 collected in fees for permits, etc.

Resolution 83-17<sup>A</sup> was adopted and signed. Said resolution requesting reimbursement for the schooling of Robert Miller.

The quarterly report of Spending and Receipts in relationship to the budget was given to each supervisor. Will be reviewed for next meeting.

Motion made by Mary Lockard to adjourn meeting.

Respectfully submitted,

Dorothy Gutekunst